
GOVN,RNOR' S SECRIITARIAT, BIH AR
RAJ BHAVAN, PATNA-8OOO22

f-"tt"t No. -BU(Re gul ation) -39 I 20 11 - /GS(I), Dated-

From,
Robert I-' Chongthu
Secretary to Governor

To,
fhe Vice Chancellor
Lalit Narayan Mithila University'
Darbhanga (Bihar).

Sub.:- Regarding conduct of common Entrance Test (cET) for four year B'A-B'Ed' &

B,Sc.-B.Ed. Integrated course 2021'

Sir,
I am directed to inform that the Hon',ble chancellor after dup consideration has been

pleased to nominate Lalit Narayan Mithila lJniversity, Darbhanga as Nodal University to

conduct Combined Entrance Test (CET) for four year B'A-B'Ed' & B'Sc'-B'E'd' Integrated

coursc 2021.

This is for your information and necessary action'
Yours faithfullY,

' sd/-
(Robert L. Chongthu)

Secretary to Governor

Memo No. RU(Regulation) -3st20r1- 21q /GS(I), Dated- 2l'\ "32* 2" 2 l
(1) copy forwarded to ttre Special Secretary, 'E'ducation Department'

Govt. of Bihar, Patnal All the vice chancellors, universities of

Bihar(Except Bihar Agriculture ljniversity, Sabour, Bihar Animal Sciences

University, Patna, and A.K'U, Patna)'

(z) Copy forwarded to the Principal Secretary, Information and Public

Relations Department, Govt. of bihut, Patna for its publication in the

Official Gazette.

(3) Copy forwarded Shri Bilay l(umar, Technical l)irector-cum-l/(l'

computrer cell, Raj Bhavan, Patna for uploading on the website of Ra.i

Bhavan, Patnalcustodion Guard File fbr record/ All Assistant, l']niversity

Section.
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